
MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2018 

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Gibsonville met at 7:00 pm for an agenda meeting in the Town Hall.  The meeting 

was called to order by Mayor Williams.  Alderpersons Shepherd, Owen, Pleasants, Dean, and O’Toole were present.   Ben 

Baxley, Town Manager, and Laurie Yarbrough, Town Clerk, were present.  Police Chief Ron Parrish, Public Works 

Director Rob Elliott, Ryan Moffitt with Vernon Law Firm, Paul Holst with Frissell Holdings,  Mark McGreggor and 

David Lipe with AWCK, several Lindley Park Estates residents, and several citizens were in attendance. 

 

Public Comments 

Mayor Williams stated the Ordinance to Extend the Corporate Limits of 115 Frissell Dr. would be continued until the next 

meeting; they were waiting on additional information. 

Shirley Pearson, a Burlington Ave. resident, stated yes to the Ordinance to Extend the Corporate Limits on Frissell Dr.; 

this would bring more taxes into town. 

Mayor Williams introduced Elliott Lynch who was running for N.C. House in District 64. 

Elliott Lynch stated he was running for the N.C. House for District 64 and asked for everyone’s support.  He stated he was 

passionate about the senior citizens and the children. 

Ryan Moffit with the Vernon Law Firm and representing Frissell Holdings stated he understood the public hearing was 

being continued on the annexation of Frissell Dr. He stated he had talked with his client, Paul Holst with Frissell 

Holdings, and they agreed with the board’s decision and they were there to answer or clarify any questions from the 

board.  He stated he and the Doug Hoy, Town Attorney, were working on the road agreement. 

Mayor Williams stated they needed the road agreement so the board could review this. 

Lauren Allen of 125 Frissell Dr. asked could affected residents get access to the road agreement. 

Approval of Agenda 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.  The motion 

passed unanimously. 

Introduction of New Audit Firm 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, introduced the new Town Auditor, Craig Hopkins with Gibson and Company. 

 

Craig Hopkins with Gibson and Company thanked the board for the opportunity to be the independent auditing 

firm chosen to work for the town. He stated they would do the audit in a timely manner and would finish the 

field work this week.  He stated they would prepare the financial statement and share the draft with the Town 

Manager, Finance Officer, and the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. He stated then they would prepare to send it 

to the LGC for final approval; this would take about two to three weeks. 

 

Mayor Williams asked what was his time frame. 

 

Mr. Hopkins stated the second week in November.  He stated they did twenty-two municipal and government 

agencies audits currently. 

   

2019 Gibsonville Resurfacing Contract 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated representatives from AWCK were present to present the proposed contract 

for the 2019 resurfacing. He stated they worked with staff to prepare the paving condition report.  He stated 

there was money in the new budget for resurfacing. 

 

David Lipe with AWCK stated they did the study back in April and talked about integrating maintenance along 

with resurfacing. He stated they recommended using a preventive maintenance system using crack seal. 

 

Mark McGreggor with AWCK stated the cost of the contract proposed was $480,000.00; this cost included 

construction cost (crack sealing, patching, milling, AST, and resurfacing of 1.8 miles of streets), construction 

administration, and construction observation. He sated they would be looking at patching and addressing 

drainage at the intersection of Boonewood Dr. and Church St.  

 

Mayor Williams stated they had not done much recently on streets, he asked when did they expect this to begin. 

 

 



-2- 

 

Mr. McGreggor stated it would go out for bid in January and ready to go the first of March; cracking needed to 

be done in the Spring or Fall. 

 

Mr. Baxley asked what was the contract time frame; when should contract be approved. 

 

Mr. McGreggor stated anytime so they could bid the project. 

 

Mr. Baxley stated $150,000 was budgeted for resurfacing, $120,000 would come from Powell Bill, $20,000 

from Powell Bill for patching, and they could take $80,000 from the fund balance. 

 

Reports 

a. Manager 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated the Fall Festival went well. 

b. Mayor 

Mayor Williams presented the board with a draft project list from NCDOT that he got from the TAC.  He stated 

Gibsonville was not on the list but asked the board to let the Town Manager know if they saw any streets that 

needed to be added. 

Ben Baxley, Town Manager, stated he spoke with the Town Planner and there were two projects they had 

contacted NCDOT about; Hwy. 61/100 intersection and Springwood Ave and the Railroad crossing. 

Mayor Williams stated he had received a letter from the Young Marines asking the board to approve a 

Proclamation for Red Ribbon Week.  He recommended approval of the proclamation. 

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to approve the Proclamation that October 

23-31, 2018 as “Red Ribbon Week”.  The motion passed unanimously.  

Alderman Shepherd, seconded by Alderman Owen, made a motion to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm. 

 

         ____________________________ 

         Mayor 

Attest: 

 

____________________________ 

Town Clerk 

     

 

 


